
Questions and answers under RFQ 035/17 
 
Q: What task does storage require? 
A: Storage and maintenance of large volume of data. 
 
Q: What is the load profile? What are the performance requirements? (Response time, IOPS, which 
blocks are written / read, in what ratio). 
A: The necessary technical parameters/specifications against which the submitted quotations will be 
evaluated are provided in the RfQ. The bidders are free to suggest additional specifications not 
mentioned in the RfQ. The suggested additional specifications should be no less than the specifications 
of NetApp E2800 Series Hybrid-Flash Storage System. 
 
Q: Are the systems located in one data center or separated? For the same hosts / services, or different? 
A: The storages should be flexible to be located in one or separated centers for the same host.  
 


